## MYDDLE AND BROUGHTON PARISH COUNCIL

# THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD IN HARMER HILL VILLAGE HALL ON WEDNESDAY MARCH $7^{\rm TH}$ . 2012 AT 7.30PM.

Jack Wilson Parish Clerk February 28<sup>th</sup>. 2012

### **PUBLIC SESSION**

Prior to the start of the Meeting, members of the public will be invited to make comment or draw to the attention of the Council, any matters included in this agenda or issues affecting the Parish.

#### **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies.
- 2. Disclosure of Personal or Prejudicial Interests.

For Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial interests in any item on the Agenda.

- 3. Police Report.
- 4. Minutes of the Meeting held January 4<sup>th</sup>. 2012 Enclosed.
- 5. Matters Arising.
- 1. Parish Plan.
- 2. Old Reading Room, Myddle.
- 3. Other.
- 6. Accounts for Payment (Document A) to be presented at the meeting.
- 7. Financial Statement (Document B) to be presented at the meeting.
- 8 Planning Applications.
- A. The following planning applications have been considered since the last meeting.
- 1. Two applications for erection of aircraft hangars at Sleap. No comment response.
- 2. 4, Broughton Cottages, Alderton erection of single and two storey extensions. No comment response.
- 3. Richmond House, The Hollow, Harmer Hill conversion of existing first floor storage area over the detached garage to provide ancillary accommodation. No comment response.
- 4. Jasmine Cottage, Myddlewood erection of a greenhouse. No comment response.
- 5. Lilac Cottage, Chapel Lane, Yorton Heath erection of a two storey extension to front and single storey extension to rear.

## B. The following applications are for consideration at the meeting;

- 1. Request from Mr. M. Hammond for the Parish Council to confirm his residence at Broughton Cottage since 1984 as he wishes to apply for permission to build an affordable dwelling
- 2. Haremere Cottage, Lower Road, Harmer Hill two storey extension to front elevation to include a balcony
- 3. Sleap House Farm, Sleap erection of an 18.5m high wind turbine.
- C. C. Applications received after the publication of this agenda will be considered.
- D. The following applications have been approved by Shropshire Council
  - 1 Webscott Farm installation of roof covering over existing silage pits.
  - 2 Erection of two hangars at Sleap airfield.
  - 3 5, Wood Terrace, Myddlewood erection of an affordable detached dwelling with attached double garage.
  - 4 Sleap House construction of voltaic panels on roof of machine shop.
  - 5 Land adjacent to Drift House, Marton new agricultural vehicle access.
  - 6 Meadow Farm, Baschurch use of redundant agricultural building as an ancillary dwelling to main accommodation.
  - 7. 22, Myddlewood erection of a greenhouse.

## 9. Correspondence.

For Members to consider the following correspondence received by the Clerk.

- 1. Claire Porter Standards Regime.\*
- 2. ALC Meeting re Localism and Communities in Shropshire.\*
- 3. Shropshire Council -Emergency Planning Meeting 28<sup>th</sup>. March.\*
- 4. Shropshire Council Annual review of Rights of Way, etc.
- 5. Niki McGrath, Shrewsbury and Telford Hospital Trust Looking Forward.\*
- 6. NALC A guide to neighbourhood planning.
- 7. Malcolm Price Site Allocation and Management of Development.\*
- 8. ALC Area Committee Minutes of meeting held on 25<sup>th</sup>. January
- 9. Shropshire Council Briefing on mineral and waste.\*
- 10. ALC Information Bulletin (January)\*
- 11. Councillor B. Williams Housing Needs Survey.\*
- 12. ALC Training programme.\*
- 13. ALC Information Bulletin (February).\*
- 14. Meres and Mosses Open Day.\*
- 15. Steve Oakley Site Meeting at Lower Road, Harmer Hill development.\*
- 16. Shropshire Council revised SAMDev Timetable.\*
- 17. Voluntary and Community Sector Assembly 'Have Your Say'\*
- 18. Brian Williams Better Faster Broadband.\*
- 19. Shropshire Council (Graham Moore) Street Lighting.
  - \* Already circulated by email

### 10. Committee Reports.

To receive reports from representatives who have attended committee meetings since the last meeting.

### 11. Diamond Jubilee Celebrations.

- (a) To determine which Jubilee mug is the most appropriate for presentation purposes.
- (b) Application for financial support from LJC Committee.

## 12. Street Lighting

To consider suggestions made in letter from Shropshire Council re. part time lighting.

## 13. Exchange of Additional Information.

- 1. Chairman's invitation to attend Garden Party at Buckingham Palace as a representative of Shropshire Parish/Town Councils.
- 2. To confirm the date of the Annual Parish Meeting as May  $16^{\rm th}$ . Harmer Hill Village Hall

## 14. Date and Time of Next Meeting.

Wednesday, May 2<sup>nd</sup>. 2012 at 7.30pm in Myddle Village Hall.

This will be the Council's AGM with the business including the election of Chairman and Vice Chairman and the appointment of Committee representatives for the next year.